
 

 

1902 - Serving Our Community for over 120 Years - 2024 
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT  

AGENDA OF BUSINESS  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE DISTRICT BOARD  
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2024 AT 7:00 P.M.  

RONALD W. SHEPHERD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 
 500 LAUREL STREET, MENLO PARK, CALIFORNIA 94025 

Board Members General Manager 
Fran Dehn, President Sergio Ramirez  
David Walker, Secretary  
Roy Thiele-Sardiña, Treasurer District General Counsel 
Edward P. Moritz, Member Anthony Condotti, Esq. 
George Otte, Member  
 

AGENDA OF BUSINESS 
 
To participate by telephone or Zoom meeting, public comments can be made by joining Zoom 
meeting at: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89402579333?pwd=BPO1PzbmClGugFhjlG08Qx5nvUplnO.1 
Meeting ID: 894 0257 9333 Passcode: 054641 
 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2.    Communications from the Public 
 
3.    Consent Calendar 

Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. The 
motion, seconds, and vote are applicable to any included resolutions and recorded accordingly. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless specifically requested by a member of 
the Board.  

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular meeting January 24, 2024 Pg. 3A-1 
B. Approval of the Financial Activity Report Authorizing Payment of Certain Bills and Salaries 

and Consideration of Other Financial Matters through January 31, 2024 Pg. 3C-1 
C. WBSD Operations and Maintenance Report – January 2024 Pg. 3D-1 
D. Town of Los Altos Hills Operations and Maintenance Report for Work Performed by 

WBSD – January 2024 Pg. 3E-1 
E. Town of Woodside Operations and Maintenance Report for Work Performed by WBSD 

– January 2024 Pg. 3F-1 
F. Consideration Authorizing the General Manager to Execute the Quitclaim Deed to a 

Portion of a Sanitary Sewer Easement from West Bay Sanitary District to Pacific 
Peninsula Group, of 358 Walsh Road, Town of Atherton, California Pg. 3F-1 

G. Consider Accepting Sewer Facilities Constructed Pursuant to Class 3 Sewer Permit No. 
1624 for the Sewer Realignment for 358 Walsh Road, Town of Atherton, California  

 Pg. 3G-1 
 

4.  General Manager’s Report Pg. 4-1 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89402579333?pwd=BPO1PzbmClGugFhjlG08Qx5nvUplnO.1


 

 

5.      Workshop and Discussion on the Sewer Service Charge Rate Study for Fiscal Year 2024/25  
  Pg. 5-1 
 
6. Authorize the General Manager to Purchase a Mini Excavator Pg. 16-1 
 
7. Discussion and Direction on the West Bay and Sharon Heights Recycled Water Facility Pg. 7-1 
 
8. Discussion and Direction on Bayfront Recycled Water Project and Status Update Pg. 8-1 
 

 9.     Report, Discussion, and Direction on South Bayside Waste Management Authority (SBWMA)  
  including the Solid Waste Franchise Re-Assignment Pg. 9-1 

 
10.   Report and Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) Plant Pg. 10-1 
 
11. Closed Session 

 
 A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

(Pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code §54957.6) Agency designated representatives: General 
Manager, General Counsel, IEDA 
Employee Organization: Exempt Employees, Unrepresented Employees, & Teamsters  
Local 350 

 
12.   Comments or Reports from Members of the District Board and Consider Items to be Placed on  
 Future Agenda  
         
13.   Adjournment

The West Bay Sanitary District does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Upon request, the agenda and agenda packet can be provided in a 

format to accommodate special needs. If you require a copy of the agenda or related materials in an alternative format to accommodate a disability, or if you 

wish to attend this public meeting and will require special assistance or other special equipment, please call the District at (650) 321-0384 at least five days 

in advance and we will make every reasonable attempt to provide such an accommodation. 



1902 - Serving Our Community for over 120 Years - 2024 
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT  

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE DISTRICT BOARD  
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 24, 2024 AT 7:00 P.M. 

 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
President Dehn called the meeting to order at     7:00     PM 

 
Roll Call        

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: President Dehn, Secretary Walker, Treasurer Thiele- 

Sardiña, Director Moritz, Director Otte 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None 
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Ramirez, Fisher, Hulsmann, Ladesma, Heydari.  

Condotti by Zoom 
 Others Present:   None   
 
2. Communications from the Public: None.  
 
 

  3. Closed Session 
 

Entered closed session at   7:02 p.m.  Left closed session at 8:02 p.m. 
  

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
(Pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code §54957.6) Agency designated representatives: 
General Manager, General Counsel, IEDA 
Employee Organization: Exempt Employees, Unrepresented Employees, &  
Teamsters Local 350 

 
Reportable action: None. 

 
4. Consent Calendar  

 
CONSIDERATION OF ITEM(S) REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
 Discussion/Comments: None.  

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular meeting January 10, 2024 Pg. 4A-1 
 Motion to Approve by: Thiele-Sardiña  2nd  by:  Moritz       Vote:   AYE: 5 NAY: 0   Abstain:  0 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3A-1



5.       General Manager’s Report 
 

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported the CIP to replace the 36” 
sewer trunk pipeline will begin in March of this year. He also reported the Pump Facility 
Supervisor will present on the STEP/Grinder lights and buzzard installation at the Feb. 28th 
Regular Board Meeting. He continued to report the sewer rates workshop will be held during 
the February 14th Regular Board Meeting. He also reported the Willow Pump Station Project 
and Point Repair Phase 2 Project will be uploaded to BidNet Direct the new online bidding 
platform. He continued to report the LAFCo hearing with East Palo Alto Sanitary District will 
be held on February 7th at 2:30pm. The next regular meetings are scheduled for February 
14th and February 28th. The complete General Manager’s written report is in the January 
24th, 2024 agenda packet. 
 

6.  Discussion and Direction on Software as a Service (SaaS) Implementation and  
        Annual Maintenance Fees 

 
Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez presented to the Board the District’s 
Software as a Service (SaaS) implementation and annual maintenance fees.  
 

7. Discussion and Direction on the Revised Master Plan Capital Improvement  
 Program List 
 

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez presented a revised Master Plan capital 
improvement program list to the Board. The revised list includes approximately $10 million 
to repair and replace the High Frequency Preventative Maintenance pipeline segments.  
 

8. Consider Approving District Treasury Report Second Quarter FY 2023-24 
 

Motion to Approve by: Walker     2nd  by:  Otte     Vote:   AYE: 5  NAY: 0   Abstain:  0 
 
Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported on District funds which include 
Cash Equivalent Accounts, Investment Accounts, PARS Trust, and SHGCC SRF loan 
deposit.  
 

9. Consider Adopting Resolution Approving Master Fee Schedule (2024) 
 

Motion to Approve by: Walker      2nd  by:   Moritz   Vote:   AYE: 5   NAY: 0    Abstain:  0 
 
Discussion/Comments:  General Manager Ramirez reported on the addition of a .99 charge 
per ACH payment transactions to the Master Fee Schedule.  

 
10. Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Issue the Call for Bids for the District’s  
 Capital Improvement Program - Point Repairs Project Phase II (High Frequency  
 Pipeline Replacement and Repairs) Project No. 1767.0 and Appropriate an Additional  
 $5.7 Million to the Capital Budget for FY2023/24 
 

Motion to Approve by:   Walker       2nd  by:     Moritz     Vote:   AYE: 5  NAY: 0   Abstain:  0 
 
Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported the Board approved $4.3M in 
the budget for this project. Staff requested an additional $5.7M to increase the number of 
repairs. The request was approved by the full Board.  
 

11. Establish February 14, 2024, as the Date of a Public Hearing to Consider Amending  
 the Code of General Regulations for Board Member Compensation 3A-2



 
Motion to Approve by:                     2nd  by:                  Vote:   AYE:   NAY:    Abstain:   
 
Discussion/Comments: This item was tabled until after July 2024.  

12. Report and Discussion on Sharon Heights Recycled Water Plant (SHRWP)  
 

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported the new SHRWP O&M budget 
was approved for $671,950. He also reported the plant is currently producing water at the 
minimum amount.  
 

13.  Discussion and Direction on Bayfront Recycled Water Project and Status Update 
 

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported the California Governor’s 
revised budget has lowered the project’s SRF loan to $50M and cut the grant amount to 
$5M. He also reported Phase 1 of the Levee Improvement Project is complete and the 
contractor is preparing for Phase 2. Phase 2 is scheduled to begin in September of 2024.  
 

14. Report, Discussion and Direction on South Bayside Waste Management Authority  
 (SBWMA) including Solid Waste Franchise Re-Assignment 
 

Discussion/Comments: None.  

15. Report, Discussion & Direction on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) and Discussion on  
 SVCW CIP Program and Financing 

 

Discussion/Comments: None.  

  16. Closed Session 
 

Entered closed session at   9:05 p.m.  Left closed session at 9:21 p.m. 
  

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION/CONF. WITH LABOR  
NEGOTIATORS 
Agency designated representatives:  Board President/Legal Counsel 
Unrepresented employee:  General Manager 

 
Reportable action: None.  
 

17. Comments or Reports from Members of the District Board and Consider Items to be  
 Placed on Future Agenda 
 

Discussion/Comments: None. 

18. Adjournment Time:  The meeting was adjourned at   9:22     PM 
 
 
 

3A-3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

3A-4



WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT
Financial Activity Report

January 2024
 

Date: February 14, 2024

To: Board of Directors

From: Annette Bergeron, Personnel & Accounting Specialist
Debra Fisher, Finance Manager
 

Subject: Approve Monthly Financial Activity Report

Financial Activity for the month of January 2024.

Receipt Summary:
Commercial Deposits 158,642.35
Deposits in Transit/(Prior Period) (1,161.06)
Returned Checks 0.00
Credit Cards 10,944.70
Franchise Fees 327,190.30
San Mateo County [Tax Roll] 0.00
Other Receipts 122,892.23
Transfers 25,950,000.00

Total Receipts 26,568,508.52

 Withdrawal Summary
Total Checks 4,176,109.21
Total Corp Cards 8,765.01
Total Bank Wires/ACHs 2,169,703.13
External Withdrawals 6,354,577.35
Total Internal Bank Transfers 20,000,000.00

Total Withdrawals 26,354,577.35

Fund Expenditure Summary by Budget Category
100 Operations 21,010,938.80
200 Capital 3,541,179.23
300 Solid Waste 1,260.00
500 Recycled Water 197,332.31
800 Silicon Valley Clean Water 1,603,867.01

Expenditures by Fund 26,354,577.35

The transactions listed for November comprise multiple District checking accounts.  The District separated payroll expenditures into a separate
account to insulate employees from possible risk.  On October 30, 2023, the District opened a new Operating account.

Presented to West Bay Sanitary District Board of Directors for review and approval.

President

Secretary 3B-1



Investment Portfolios

There are currently five separate investment reserves maintained to support the goals of the District, along with reserves held in LAIF,
the Vehicle & Equipment Reserve held in a money market account, and the restricted Pension Trust and Recycled Water State Revolving
Fund (SRF) Reserves.  Annual contributions are made in accordance with the Board approved budget and periodically evaluated.

Reserve Account Originated Target Balance Balance 1/31/24 Target

Operating Reserve 11/26/2014 $14 million $14,024,468 Achieved

Rate Stabilization Reserve 10/30/2015 $10 million $10,982,520 Achieved

Treatment Plant Reserve 8/1/2021 $12 million $12,388,177 Achieved

Capital Project Reserve 11/26/2014 $8 million $28,731,230 Achieved **

Emergency Capital Reserve 10/19/2010 $6 million $6,532,095 Achieved

Recycled Water Cash Flow 11/18/2016               $8 million $6,312,023 Unfulfilled *

Recycled Water SRF Reserve 3/1/2018 $1.46 million $1,518,626 Achieved

Vehicle & Equipment Reserve 8/18/2011 $1 million $1,005,310 Achieved

  *    Some funds held in LAIF for current use.
  **  Capital Budget funds of $20 million invested in short-term treasuries to increase yields until funds needed for projects.

Excess funds over the current monthly expenditures are held in Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), which are equivalent to cash and
may earn higher yields without a long-term commitment.  Operating Reserves, customer deposits, current capital projects, and Solid
Waste Funds are held in LAIF.

Investments by Type Balance 1/31/24

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 16,195,016

Unrestricted Reserves

Investment Portfolios $78,970,513

Money Market Account $1,005,310

Restricted Reserves

Recycled Water SRF Reserve $1,518,626

Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) 847,168 **
** Balance as of 12/31/23

3B-2



West Bay Sanitary District
Receipts

January 2024

RECEIPT RECEIPT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
NUMBER DATE  
463357 1/2/2024 James Momtazee: 280 Nathorst Ave, PV,SSC FY 2023-24 1,306.00
463358 1/2/2024 Void CR 0.00
463359 1/3/2024 Bayshore Plumbers: 330 Ravenswood Ave, MP, Permit 690.00
463360 1/4/2024 Genaro Morales: 528 Berkeley Ave, MP, Permit 485.10
463361 1/3/2024 WBSD: Transfer LAIF to BMO Ops Acct. 4,250,000.00
463362 1/3/2024 WBSD: Transfer LAIF to BMO PR Acct. 500,000.00
463363 1/4/2024 WBSD: Transfer LAIF to BMO Ops Acct. 20,000,000.00
463364 1/5/2024 Discount Plumbing & Rooter: 890 Partridge Ave, MP, Permit 490.00
463365 1/8/2024 Bayshore Plumbers: 284 Greenoaks Dr, ATH, Void 0.00
463366 1/8/2024 Discount Plumbing Inc.: 308 Princeton Road, MP, Permit 490.00
463367 1/8/2024 OHC of California, A Med Corp: Refund - Overpayment 33.00
463368 1/9/2024 BMO: Service Charge Refund 12/2023 163.75
463369 1/9/2024 BMO: Service Charge Refund 12/2023 227.70
463370 1/10/2024 SHGCC: O&M 1/2024 & SRF Loan Installment# 10 110,664.09
463371 1/11/2024 Almo Construction Inc: 575 Olive St, MP, Permit 222.00
463372 1/12/2024 John Urbanowicz: 4111 Alpine Rd, PV, 18234045,SSC FY 2023-24 1,113.00
463373 1/12/2024 John Eric Alburger: 3 William Ct., MP, ADU Conn & Permits 5,444.40
463374 1/16/2024 Hach: Refund 1/2024 850.00
463375 1/16/2024 Bayshore Plumbers: 19 Laburnum Rd, Ath, Permit 490.00
463376 1/17/2024 Distinct Builders: 2061 Manzanita Ave, MP, Permit 490.00
463377 1/17/2024 Paravati Construction Inc.: 3 Hillbrook Dr, PV, Permit 220.00
463378 1/19/2024 Recology: SW Franchise Fees 12/2023 9,366.30
463379 1/19/2024 Bayshore Plumbers: 1148 Marcussen Dr, MP, Permit 490.00
463380 1/19/2024 Maz Plumbing Under Ground And Sewer Services: 23 Belbrook Wa 490.00
463381 1/22/2024 Arthur Van Hoff Tr: 99 San Mateo Drive, MP, ADU Conn &Permit 6,085.20
463382 1/22/2024 Knockout Plumbing & Repipe, Inc.: 390 Ringwood Ave, MP, Perm 490.00
463383 1/22/2024 L & V Lehmann Trust: 850 Los Trancos Rd, PV,SSC FY 2023-24 1,306.00
463384 1/23/2024 Canning Construction: 211 Oakhurst Ln, MP, Permit 220.00
463385 1/24/2024 Recology: SW Surplus Distribution 2022 317,824.00
463386 1/24/2024 WBSD: Transfer LAIF to Ops Acct 1,200,000.00
463387 1/24/2024 Shoreway Plumbing: 911 Peggy Lane, MP, Permit 110.00
463388 1/24/2024 Bayshore Plumbers: 124 Chester St, MP, Permit 490.00
463389 1/24/2024 Raul Martinez: 4590 Alpine Rd, PV, Permit 720.00
463390 1/24/2024 Town of Los Altos Hills: MSA 11/2023 91,166.00
463391 1/24/2024 Heida Earnest: 175 Los Trancos Circle, PV, SSC FY 2023-24 653.00
463392 1/24/2024 Hamilton Builders, Inc.: 845 San Mateo Dr, MP, Permit 220.00
463393 1/25/2024 Bayshore Plumbers: 2139 Cedar Ave, MP, Permit 490.00
463394 1/25/2024 Preston Pipelines Infrastructure: 100 Terminal Ave, MP, 1,380.00
463395 1/29/2024 SHGCC: O&M 1/2024 Balance Due 11,623.00
463396 1/29/2024 Town of Woodside: MSA 10/1/23-12/31/23 44,745.69
463397 1/29/2024 Rabia Bajwa, Naveed Anward: 1260 Hermosa Way, MP, ADU&Permit 6,085.00
463398 1/30/2024 Sam Mohsenzadegan: 1931 Perry Ave, MP, Permit 220.00
463399 1/31/2024 ARA Rescue Rooter Plumbing: 11 Michaels Way, Ath, Permit 741.60
463400 1/19/2024 BMO: Service Charge Refund 12/2023 213.69

Total Receipts $26,568,508.52
 Returned Checks 0.00

Net Receipts $26,568,508.52

3B-3



West Bay Sanitary District
Financial Activity Report

Withdrawals
January 2024

Check Date Payee Purpose Amount
71338 1/4/2024 Anderson Pacific FERRF Levee Improvement Project 1762.0 - 10/2023 & 11/2023 3,291,744.30
71339 1/4/2024 CSRMA C/O Alliant Insurance Liability Coverage CY 2024 164,495.00
71340 1/4/2024 California Water Service Water Service - Nov-Dec 2023 60.38
71341 1/4/2024 CalPERS Longterm Care Program LTC Witholding 12/16/23-12/31/23 67.27
71342 1/4/2024 Cintas Uniform Service 12/28/23 1,200.30
71343 1/4/2024 CleanServ Universal Services Trash Can Liners 12/2023 65.99
71344 1/4/2024 Comcast Internet - Dec 2023-Jan 2024 621.52
71345 1/4/2024 Core & Main Couplers & Supplies 12/2023 171.10
71346 1/4/2024 Navia Benefit Solutions Commuter & FSA Fees12/2023 200.00
71347 1/4/2024 Freyer & Laureta Point Repair Phase 2 Design 1767.0 10/2023 5,833.75
71348 1/4/2024 Grainger Misc Parts & Supplies, Small Tools New and Replacement 12/2023 4,077.95
71349 1/4/2024 Gabriel Hernandez SHRWF Gardening Service 12/2023 300.00
71350 1/4/2024 Instrument Technology Corp. Repairs to Lateral Camera 11/2023 1,001.97
71351 1/4/2024 City Of Menlo Park - Water Svc Water Service - Hamilton Ave 11/17/23-12/15/23 58.37
71352 1/4/2024 City Of Menlo Park - Fuel District Vehicles Fuel 12/2023 6,804.82
71353 1/4/2024 Pacific Gas & Electric Electric Service - Oct-Dec 2023 21,426.93
71354 1/4/2024 Ponton Industries Hach Flo-Dar Batteries (8) 10/2023 2,450.00
71355 1/4/2024 Raco Mfg & Eng, Co Verbatim Alarm Machine 12/2023 2,679.69
71356 1/4/2024 SWRCB SWRCB Annual Permit Fee - FERF 7/1/23-6/30/24 1,360.00
71357 1/4/2024 Weco Industries CCTV Repair Oct-Dec 2023 8,053.24
71358 1/4/2024 Woodard & Curran Bayfront Project Management Services Contract B 10/2023 131,324.75
71359 1/11/2024 Alpha Analytical Laboratories Daily Coliform Samples - SHGCC RW Facility 12/2023 1,440.00
71360 1/11/2024 CSRMA C/O Alliant Insurance WC Payroll Audit FY 2022-23 1,263.00
71361 1/11/2024 CalPERS Longterm Care Program LTC Witholding 1/1/24-1/15/24 67.27
71362 1/11/2024 Cintas Uniform Service 1/4/24 1,252.79
71363 1/11/2024 Du-All Safety, LLC DuAll Safety Maintenance Contract 12/2023 4,590.00
71364 1/11/2024 Navia Benefit Solutions FSA Contributions PR 01/12/2024 1,025.38
71365 1/11/2024 Freyer & Laureta Telemetry System, Point Repair, 38,262.50
71366 1/11/2024 Freyer & Laureta  Levee Design, Willow Rd PS Rehab, Stowe Ln PS Replace, & Construction Supp. 123,794.83
71367 1/11/2024 Grainger Misc Parts & Supplies 1/2024 173.34
71368 1/11/2024 Home Depot Credit Services Nov-Dec 2023 1,313.94
71369 1/11/2024 Ieda Consulting Fees 1/2024 814.00
71370 1/11/2024 Kaz & Associates FERRF Levee Improvements 11/2023 1,750.00
71371 1/11/2024 Mccrometer Inc. Flo-Dar Maintenance Contract 12/2023 12,993.75
71372 1/11/2024 City Of Menlo Park - Water Svc Water Service - Nov-Dec 2023 91.23
71373 1/11/2024 Abila MIP Cloud Subscription 2/4/24-3/3/24 698.35
71374 1/11/2024 Pacific Gas & Electric Electric Service - Nov-Dec 2023 2,047.90
71375 1/11/2024 Principal Life Insurance Dental, Vision, Life, AD&D, Disability Ins 01/2024 7,501.02
71376 1/11/2024 Red Wing Shoe Store Safety Boots - (5) 12/2023 1,182.23
71377 1/11/2024 Samuel M. Rose Sam Rose Consulting - SOP 1/2024 284.40
71378 1/11/2024 Seekzen Systems IT Consulting Service 12/2023 475.00
71379 1/11/2024 Sharp Business Systems Copiers Monthly Lease 1/2024 1,279.93
71380 1/11/2024 TPX Communications District VoIP & Fiber Service 12/2023 3,271.94
71381 1/11/2024 Teamsters Local No. 350 Union Dues 1/2024 1,088.00
71382 1/11/2024 CentralSquare Technologies Public Admin Development Services 12/2023 180.00
71383 1/11/2024 Verizon Wireless Cellular Service - SHRWF Communications 12/2023 65.57
71384 1/11/2024 Vision Communications Co. Radio Air Time 1/2024 764.15
71385 1/16/2024 Sergio Ramirez Payroll: YE Department Mgr Compensation 2023 26,128.20
71386 1/17/2024 A-A Lock & Alarm Padlocks 1/2024 23.95
71387 1/17/2024 Matheson Tri-Gas Tank Rentals 12/2023 111.95
71388 1/17/2024 Airgas Usa, LLC Tank Rentals 12/2023 59.38
71389 1/17/2024 Veolia Water North America Water Service - 1805 Purdue Ave 12/2/23-1/1/24 64.55
71390 1/17/2024 Readyrefresh By Nestle Office Expense - A&G 139.73
71391 1/17/2024 Cintas Uniform Service 1/10/24 1,243.19
71392 1/17/2024 CPS HR Consulting HR Consulting Services 10/19/23-11/25/23 97.50
71393 1/17/2024 Fast Response On-Site Testing Annual Fit Test for Crew 1/2024 2,703.36
71394 1/17/2024 Grainger Small Tools New and Replacement 1/2024 234.03
71395 1/17/2024 Hach Company HACH pH Probe Replacement - SHRWF Sinking Fund 1/2024 3,412.51
71396 1/17/2024 Napa Auto Parts Vehicle Parts 1/2024 200.31
71397 1/17/2024 Carrie Nevoli C.Nevoli 15 year District Anniversary 1/2024 225.00
71398 1/17/2024 PBM Tools, Shovels and Concrete, Gloves, Shovels 1/2024 590.03
71399 1/17/2024 D&J Gardening Landscaping 1/2024 400.00
71400 1/17/2024 Recology Peninsula Services Recology Waste 2 Yard Bin - SHGCC 12/2023 249.39
71401 1/17/2024 Seekzen Systems VMWare Upgrade & Annual Renewal of Synology Cloud Backup 1/2024 10,675.00
71402 1/17/2024 Justin Kinder J.Kinder 5 year District Anniversary 1/2024 75.00

3B-4



71403 1/24/2024 Bay Alarm Alarm System Monitoring 2/1/24-4/30/24 902.70
71404 1/24/2024 Bluebeam, Inc. BlueBeam Annual Renewal 02/08/2024-02/07/2025 800.00
71405 1/24/2024 Cdw Government Annual Microsoft Office 365 Subscription Renewal & Visio Software 6,265.14
71406 1/24/2024 CWEA CWEA Membership Renewal A.Patino 2024 98.00
71407 1/24/2024 California Water Service Water Service - Dec 2023 - Jan 2024 1,926.93
71408 1/24/2024 Cintas Uniform Service 10/4/23 & 1/17/24 2,366.32
71409 1/24/2024 Navia Benefit Solutions FSA Contributions PR 1/26/24 1,179.22
71410 1/24/2024 Lasky Trade Printing Business Cards - Fariborz H. 5/2023 164.06
71411 1/24/2024 Grainger Pump Station PPE, Small Tools, Misc Parts & Supplies  1/2024 4,292.46
71412 1/24/2024 John Green Website Photo Shoot 12/2023 400.00
71413 1/24/2024 Kimball Midwest Cancellation Ear Muffs, Maintenance Parts Stock, Crimping Dies 2,405.84
71414 1/24/2024 Quadient Leasing USA Postage Meter Lease 2/10/24-5/9/24 268.37
71415 1/24/2024 R.A. Nosek Investigations New Hire Background Check - J.Shotwell 1/23/24 315.00
71416 1/24/2024 Pacific Gas & Electric Electric Service - Dec 2023 - Jan 2024 568.62
71417 1/24/2024 Precise Printing and Mailing 2023 Easement Mailer and Printing 3/2023 2,006.27
71418 1/24/2024 Ranger Pipelines Bayfront Park Sanitary Sewer Improvement Prj 1761.8 10/2023 & 12/2023 76,993.85
71419 1/24/2024 Redwood General Tire Co Tire Repair & Purchase 12/2023 2,274.81
71420 1/24/2024 Redwood City Health & Wellness DOT Physicals - B.Scheidt 1/23/24 85.50
71421 1/24/2024 Signa Mechanical E-One Grinder Pump Cables 1/2024 2,248.45
71422 1/24/2024 Shape, Inc. E-One Pump Replacement 1/2024 8,206.25
71423 1/24/2024 Sturdy Fence Company Rear Fence Repair 1/2024 690.00
71424 1/24/2024 Verizon Wireless District Cellphones 12/16/23-1/15/24 1,934.75
71425 1/24/2024 Weco Industries CCTV & Sewer Cleaning Equipment Repairs 9,852.58
71426 1/31/2024 AT&T Telemetry & Alarms 12/13/23-1/12/24 1,232.17
71427 1/31/2024 Readyrefresh By Nestle Water Delivery 12/11/23-1/10/24 240.47
71428 1/31/2024 Atchison, Barisone & Condotti Legal Services 12/2023 11,553.73
71429 1/31/2024 Bay Reprographic Service Colotrac SmartLF Ci40 Scanner 1/2024 318.00
71430 1/31/2024 Bonny Doon Environmental STEPS System Parts for Stock and Replacement 1/2024 552.09
71431 1/31/2024 California Water Service Water Service - Dec 2023 - Jan 2024 109.88
71432 1/31/2024 Calpers Longterm Care Program LTC Witholding 1/16/24-1/31/24 67.27
71433 1/31/2024 Cintas Uniform Service 1/24/24 1,200.30
71434 1/31/2024 Comcast Internet 1/20/24-2/19/24 644.22
71435 1/31/2024 Embarcadero Media Foundation Almanac News Advertisement & Public Notices 5,740.00
71436 1/31/2024 Fedex FedEx - WECO 1/22/2024 214.71
71437 1/31/2024 Ford Motor Company Ford Pro Charging 5y Service Agreement 2024-2028 4,074.00
71438 1/31/2024 Freyer & Laureta F&L Staff Augmentation 11/2023 4,080.00
71439 1/31/2024 Grainger Misc Parts & Supplies 1/2024 256.15
71440 1/31/2024 Hach Company HACH Instrument Calibrations Service Package - SHRWF 1/2024 5,966.00
71441 1/31/2024 Gabriel Hernandez SHRWF Gardening Service 1/2024 300.00
71442 1/31/2024 Kaz & Associates FERRF Levee Improvements 12/2023 2,800.00
71443 1/31/2024 City Of Menlo Park - Water Svc Water Service - Dec 2023 - Jan 2024 510.80
71444 1/31/2024 City Of Menlo Park 2023 Street Resurfacing Project 12/2023 2,420.00
71445 1/31/2024 Pacific Gas & Electric Electric Service - Dec 2023 - Jan 2024 19,911.37
71446 1/31/2024 Paytrace Paytrace: Credit Card Processing Fees 12/2023 320.42
71447 1/31/2024 Preferred Alliance DOT Testing Admin Fees 12/2023 266.76
71448 1/31/2024 Centralsquare Technologies Online Permitting System 1/2024 315.00
71449 1/31/2024 Uline Hand Soap Admin 12/2023 381.12
71450 1/31/2024 Underground Republic Water Pipe Materials, ARC Couplers and Fittings 1/2024 96.57
71451 1/31/2024 Trojan Technologies Group Ulc Trojan UV Lamp Service/Replacement - SHRWF 10/2023 2,443.50
71452 1/31/2024 V.W. Housen & Associates Master Plan Update 10/1/23-12/31/23 83,370.42
71453 1/31/2024 Vision Communications Co. Radio Replacements and Accessories 11/2023 2,178.21

Checks 4,176,109.21

West Bay Sanitary District
Financial Activity Report

Withdrawals
January 2024

3B-5



Corporate Cards:
GL Date Account Name Description Amount

54028 1/19/2024 Commuter Benefits Fastrak: Communter Benefit 12/21/23 1,070.00
54063 1/19/2024 Diesel Pump Stations Fuel Chargepoint:  Unit 232 Charging 12/19/23 20.00
54080 1/19/2024 Memberships Peloton Monthly Subscription & CWEA Membership Renwals 359.00
54091 1/19/2024 Stationary and Office Supplies Costco: Office Supplies 12/05/23 606.38
54092 1/19/2024 Periodicals & Printer Supplies Staples: Ink 12/10/23 1,165.28
54095 1/19/2024 Postage Notary Service & SMC Copies of Deeds 62.00
54107 1/19/2024 Personal Protective Equip & Su Redwood Trading Post: Safety Apparel   12/13/23 329.57
54126 1/19/2024 Safety Training Safety Recognition Gift Cards 450.00
54132 1/19/2024 Printing Forms & Cards Postable.Com: December Birthdays 11/27/23 11.85
54134 1/19/2024 Printing Maps SMC Building:  Recorder Copies 12/18/23 50.00
54157 1/19/2024 Building Repairs & Maint. Lightbulbs.Com:  Maintenance Building Lights12/20/23 158.31
54158 1/19/2024 Computer Software R & M Duo & Zoom Monthly Subscriptions & QR Generator 198.88
54173 1/19/2024 Dept Training & EE Development Notary Oath & Staff Recognition Gift Cards 480.09
54174 1/19/2024 Mgmt Conf. & District Meetings District Meetings 1,197.92
54176 1/19/2024 Business Meetings Winter Luncheon & Staff Meetings 2,418.97
54191 1/19/2024 Internet Comcast: SHRWF Internet 12/07/23 186.76

  US Bank - CalCards 8,765.01

Bank Wires/ACH
Date Payee Purpose Amount

1/2/2024 Nuvei / Paya Credit Card Processing Fees 288.73
1/2/2024 Navia Benefit Solutions Commuter Deduction Benefits - January 1,103.60
1/4/2024 SVCW SVCW Monthly Operating Contribution 596,016.00
1/5/2024 ADP ADP Fees 296.85
1/8/2024 Neopost Postage 300.00
1/8/2024 CalPERS Retirement Contributions PR 12/29/2023 28,068.94

1/11/2024 ADP Payroll Taxes - Board 755.82
1/11/2024 ADP Director Fees Dec 2023 4,081.87
1/11/2024 ADP Payroll Taxes - 1/12/24 48,049.42
1/11/2024 ADP Employee Payroll - Check Date: 1/12/24 136,853.48
1/11/2024 CalPERS Health Premiums 74,445.82
1/12/2024 MissionSquare Deferred Compensation 17,918.88
1/19/2024 ADP ADP Fees 338.05
1/22/2024 CalPERS Retirement Contributions PR 1/12/24 29,552.81
1/25/2024 Zions Bank SVCW 2018 Revenue Bonds 587,291.83
1/25/2024 Zions Bank SVCW 2021 Revenue Bonds 420,559.18
1/25/2024 Navia Benefit Solutions Commuter Deduction Benefits - February 1,103.60
1/25/2024 ADP Payroll Taxes - 1/26/24 41,721.16
1/25/2024 ADP Employee Payroll - Check Date: 1/12/24 126,405.23
1/26/2024 MissionSquare Deferred Compensation 24,512.90
1/30/2024 CalPERS Retirement Contributions PR 1/26/24 29,583.07
1/31/2024 ADP ADP Fees 302.05
1/31/2024 Nuvei / Paya Credit Card Processing Fees 153.84

 
Bank Wires/ACH  2,169,703.13

Bank Transfers:
Date Payee Purpose Amount

1/4/2024 WBSD Transfer to Capital Project Reserve 20,000,000.00

Internal Bank Transfers  20,000,000.00

Summaries:
 Withdrawal Summary

Total Checks 4,176,109.21
Total Corp Card 8,765.01
Total Bank Wires / ACHs 2,169,703.13
Total Internal Bank Transfers 20,000,000.00
Total Withdrawals 26,354,577.35

West Bay Sanitary District
Financial Activity Report

Withdrawals
January 2024

3B-6



AAA Fire Protection Services 1,450.00 -
AAA Rentals 9,190.64 -
A-A Lock & Alarm 2,287.90 23.95
Ace Fire Equipment & Service - -
Action Towing 337.00 -
Abila 1,433.14 698.35
ADP - Fees 4,939.85 936.95
ADP-Wage Garnishment - -
Aerzen USA Corp. - -
Airgas Usa, LLC 406.42 59.38
Allied Crane - -
The Almanac 420.00 -
Alpha Analytical Laboratories 24,551.25 1,440.00
Angel Ambriz 125.00 -
Anderson Pacific 3,291,744.30 3,291,744.30
Aqua Natural Solutions 2,422.08 -
AT&T 8,432.40 1,232.17
Atchison, Barisone & Condotti 81,413.90 11,553.73
Seth Avila 250.00 -
Aztec Consultants - -
BAGG Engineers 21,095.00 -
Backflow Prevention Specialist - -
Bank of the West 392.02 -
BMO 484.27 -
Battery Junction Wholesale 1,756.79 -
Bay Alarm 10,653.00 902.70
Bay Area Air Quality Mgmt Dist 18,491.00 -
Bay Area Barricade Service Inc - -
Bay Area Paving Co. 997.00 -
Bay Reprographic 318.00 318.00
Bayside Equipment Company 11,689.03 -
Annette Bergeron 340.74 -
Jed M. Beyer 91.54 -
Blackburn Manufacturing Co - -
Bluebeam, Inc. 800.00 800.00
Bonny Doon Environmental 1,344.51 552.09
Bosco Oil Inc DBA Valley Oil - -
Brilliant Homes, Inc. 9,547.00 -
CA Dept Of Tax & Fee Admin - -
CASA - -
CA State Disbursement Unit - -
CPS HR Consulting 1,680.00 97.50
Calgon Carbon Corporation - -
Calif. Labor Law Poster Service - -
CA Regional Water Quality - -
California State Lands Comm - -
California Water Service 16,543.28 2,097.19
CalPERS - Retirement 432,025.57 87,204.82
CalPERS - Health Premiums 468,266.41 74,445.82
CalPERS - Unfunded Accrued Liability - -
CalPERS - Actuary Fees 1,050.00 -
CalPERS - 1959 Survivor Billing - -
CalPERS Longterm Care Program 941.78 201.81
California Car Sounds 2,039.80 -
Casey Construction 1,272,623.09 -
CDW Government 6,349.58 6,265.14
Center For Hearing Health 680.00 -
CentralSquare Technologies 54,765.88 495.00
Chavan & Associates 7,250.00 -
ChemsearchFE - -
Cintas 34,961.25 7,262.90
City of Foster City 567.00 -
City of Menlo Park 2,359.90 2,420.00
City Of Menlo Park - Fuel 49,808.40 6,804.82
City Of Menlo Park - Water Svc 6,192.21 660.40
Clean Earth Environmental 1,675.51 -
Cleanserv Universal Services 6,713.96 65.99
Coast To Coast Trucking School 5,000.00 -
Comcast 4,719.31 1,265.74
The Concept Genie 1,351.25 -
Consolidated Parts - -
Core & Main 16,972.12 171.10
Corrosion Protection Solutions - -
Heath Cortez - -
Costco 60.00 -
CSDA 9,275.00 -
CSRMA c/o Alliant Insurance 350,809.86 165,758.00
CUES 4,709.69 -

West Bay Sanitary District
Expenditures By Vendor

7/01/2023 to 01/31/2024

Total by Vendor Withdrawals
Withdrawals YTD FY 2023-24 January 2024

3B-7



Custom Tops, Inc. 6,220.75 -
CWEA 6,178.00 98.00
D&J Gardening 4,200.00 400.00
D & L Supply 3,899.02 -
Dale Scott & Co. - -
Daniel Mechanical - -
Das Manufacturing, Inc. - -
Detection Instruments Corp. 2,448.13 -
Dell Marketing 19,403.82 -
Dewey Pest Control - -
Dolphin Graphics 4,254.00 -
Downtown Ford Sales 129,285.38 -
Du-All Safety, LLC 32,953.05 4,590.00
Duke's Root Control, Inc 259,010.16 -
Embarcadero Media Foundation 5,740.00 5,740.00
Employment Development Dept. - -
ESRI - -
East Bay Municipal Utility - -
Ergoworks - -
Fast Response On-Site Testing 2,703.36 2,703.36
FedEx 1,253.42 214.71
Fischer Compliance LLC - -
Ford Motor Company 4,074.00 4,074.00
Freyer & Laureta 1,064,230.71 171,971.08
Frisch Engineering, Inc. 1,875.00 -
Victor Garcia 246.04 -
Global Equipment, Inc - -
Golden Gate Truck Center 461.38 -
Golden State Reprographics LLC - -
GoldStreet Design Agency 4,000.00 -
Govconnection, Inc. - -
Governmentjobs.Com 4,871.92 -
Grainger 27,264.97 9,033.93
Granite Rock Company 2,934.88 -
John Green 1,175.00 400.00
Quinten Green - -
Grundfos CBS Inc. 1,880.00 -
HF&H Consultants 27,175.00 -
H & R Plumbing & Drain 26,600.00 -
Hach Company 26,384.30 9,378.51
Hadronex 47,459.72 -
Harben California 6,688.51 -
Harrington Industrial Plastics 1,147.71 -
Helix Laboratories 2,764.03 -
Gabriel Hernandez 2,400.00 600.00
Hillyard/San Francisco 944.89 -
Home Depot Credit Services 11,410.44 1,313.94
Bob Hulsmann 389.45 -
ICMA - -
IEDA 5,698.00 814.00
Innovyze LLC 10,840.00 -
Institute For Local Government - -
Instrument Technology Corp. 1,062.13 1,001.97
Interstate Traffic Control 45.94 -
Ironhouse Sanitary District - -
Kaz & Associates 7,550.00 4,550.00
Parisa Khorsand - -
Kimball Midwest 6,901.70 2,405.84
Justin Kinder 75.00 75.00
Kone Pasadena 1,917.60 -
Las Lomitas Elementary Sd 49,000.00 -
Lasky Trade Printing 164.06 164.06
Leaf Capital Funding 2,824.24 -
Learn It - -
Aurora Ledesma 150.00 -
Livermore Auto Group - -
Sione Lolohea - -
Eric Madrigal - -
Mallory Co. 38,139.72 -
Lisandro Marquez 250.00 -
Matheson Tri-Gas 640.46 111.95
Maxx Metals - -
McCrometer Inc. 77,962.50 12,993.75
Medco Supply Company 1,518.91 -
Menlo Park Fire Protection - -
Menlo Park Hardware Co. #14016 - -
Mid Peninsula Abstracts - -
Mid State Container Sales, Inc - -
MiscoWater 2,612.24 -

West Bay Sanitary District
Expenditures By Vendor

7/01/2023 to 01/31/2024

Total by Vendor Withdrawals
Withdrawals YTD FY 2023-24 January 2024

3B-8



Mission Clay Products, LLC 5,566.66 -
MissionSquare 203,586.75 42,431.78
Mission Valley Ford - -
Morse Hydraulics 1,385.41 -
Motion Industries - -
Multiquip Inc - -
Municipal Maintenance Equip. 15,367.30 -
Dominic Nanni - -
Napa Auto Parts 1,307.60 200.31
Nassco Pacp - -
National Auto Fleet Club - -
Navia Benefit Solutions 26,314.87 4,611.80
NeoPost 1,200.00 300.00
Carrie Nevoli 225.00 225.00
Carrie Nevoli - Petty Cash 108.32 -
NorCal Materials, Inc. 2,456.18 -
North Bay Pensions - -
Nuvei / Paya 457.57 442.57
Occasions, Etc. 250.17 -
Occupational Health Centers 199.00 -
Ogasawara Landscape Maint. - -
Omega Industrial Supply 4,968.70 -
Orenco Systems, Inc. 19,844.91 -
Ovivo Usa, LLC 11,171.24 -
Owen Equipment Sales 3,178.73 -
P&F Distributers 1,010.85 -
Paxxo (USA) Inc - -
PBM 4,848.39 590.03
Pacific Gas & Electric 217,006.48 43,954.82
Paytrace 5,375.55 320.42
Peninsula Truck Repair 2,145.43 -
Pier 2 Marketing 1,000.00 -
Charles A. Planje - -
Ponton Industries 2,450.00 2,450.00
Precise Concrete Sawing, Inc. 2,208.40 -
Precise Printing And Mailing 4,345.91 2,006.27
Precision Engineering 933,530.04 -
Preferred Alliance 1,930.32 266.76
PrimePay Fees - -
Principal Life Insurance 50,969.11 7,501.02
Project Ergonomics 1,264.21 -
Quadient Leasing USA 805.11 268.37
Quincy Compressor 3,491.32 -
R.A. Nosek Investigations 625.00 315.00
R.D. Kincaide, Inc. 16,049.56 -
Raco Mfg & Eng, Co 2,679.69 2,679.69
Sergio Ramirez 26,128.20 26,128.20
Ranger Pipelines 174,911.61 76,993.85
Readyrefresh By Nestle 2,823.84 380.20
Recology Peninsula Services 1,745.73 249.39
Red Wing Shoe Store 4,554.98 1,182.23
Redwood City Health & Wellness 341.50 85.50
Redwood General Tire Co 11,400.58 2,274.81
City Of Redwood City - -
Todd Reese 62.52 -
Registrar Of Voters - -
Rich Voss Trucking 1,245.00 -
Roadsafe Traffic Systems, Inc. 9,220.85 -
Samuel M. Rose 1,409.40 284.40
George Sanchez 300.00 -
SVCW - Monthly Operating Contribution 4,172,112.00 596,016.00
SVCW - Debt Reserve Contribution - -
SVCW - 2018 Bonds 1,836,301.05 587,291.83
SVCW - 2021 A&B Bonds 2,728,945.85 420,559.18
SVCW -  SRF Debt 506,765.20 -
Silicon Valley Clean Water 1,350.00 -
Chamber San Mateo County 475.00 -

 County of San Mateo (67.00) -
San Mateo County Assessor - -
San Mateo County Tax Collector 1,013.24 -
San Mateo County Health 2,645.78 -
County of San Mateo - LAFCO 21,739.00 -
San Mateo Lawn Mower Shop 412.09 -
County of Santa Clara - -
SWRCB 25,191.00 1,360.00
Secretary Of State 40.00 -
Seekzen Systems 23,775.00 11,150.00
Sensera Systems 6,295.00 -
Shape, Inc. 8,206.25 8,206.25
Sharp Business Systems 8,943.58 1,279.93
Siemens Industry, Inc. 2,087.97 -

West Bay Sanitary District
Expenditures By Vendor

7/01/2023 to 01/31/2024

Total by Vendor Withdrawals
Withdrawals YTD FY 2023-24 January 2024

3B-9



Signa Mechanical 2,248.45 2,248.45
Sonsray Machinery LLC 4,258.77 -
Spartan Tool 2,968.98 -
SPL Laboratories - -
Staples Credit Plan 1,354.53 -
State Board Of Equalization 7,900.00 -
Stevens Creek Quarry 2,037.89 -
Streamline 6,600.00 -
Sturdy Fence Company 690.00 690.00
Sutter EAP 437.00 -
Syneco Systems, Inc. 796.50 -
TPC Training - -
TPX Communications 22,784.94 3,271.94
Teamsters Local No. 350 7,338.00 1,088.00
Teletrac Navman US 1,903.72 -
Telstar Instruments, Inc. - -
Thomas & Associates - -
Total Equipment Of Fremont 5,091.34 -
Town Of Atherton - -
Towne Ford 17,383.57 -
Trojan Technologies Group ULC 33,020.18 2,443.50
Uline 2,452.56 381.12
Underground, Inc. - -
Underground Republic Water 11,107.09 96.57
Underground Service Alert 14,084.29 -
United Rentals (North America) 1,671.00 -
Univar Solutions USA 5,799.89 -
US Bank - CalCards 65,432.51 8,765.01
U.S. Jetting, LLC. - -
US Standard Products Corp 2,984.76 -
V & A Consulting Engineers 28,234.00 -
V.W. Housen & Associates 309,627.45 83,370.42
Valley Heating & Cooling 882.00 -
Valley Power Systems North 566.92 -
Vallombrosa Center - -
Veolia Water North America 460.62 64.55
Verizon Wireless 12,810.65 2,000.32
Video Voice Data Communication - -
Vision Communications Co. 12,194.87 2,942.36
Weco Industries 40,564.96 17,905.82
The Weed Solution - -
West Yost & Associates 23,781.00 -
Western States Tool & Supply - -
Western Truck Fabrication, Inc - -
Woodard & Curran 526,963.28 131,324.75
Young's Auto Supply Center 288.71 -
Zenon Environmental - -
Zip's AW Direct - -
Zoll Medical Corporation 1,895.12 -
Cole Erskine 12,769.01 -
Andrew & Bonnie Sterngold - -
Rebecca Flynn & Alexander Moissis 9,046.24 -
William F. Kelly 9,046.24 -
Tedd Corman - -
Scott Mitic 17,988.30 -
Elizabeth Holmes 42,718.94 -
Craig M. Buschbaum 48,845.85 -
John Ciancutti 52,157.11 -
Martin & Emiko Kim 52,157.11 -
George Tidmarsh & Courtney Moulds 48,845.85 -
Total Vendor Withdrawals 20,819,963.37 5,996,710.37

Wages & Payroll Taxes
Salaries/Wages - Net Pay 2,103,307.78 263,258.71
Directors Fees - Net Pay 22,473.55 4,081.87
Payroll Taxes 663,521.51 90,526.40
Total Payroll 34,867,244.70 357,866.98

Total External Withdrawals 55,687,208.07 6,354,577.35

WBSD Transfers:
WBSD LAIF Account 17,700,000.00 -
WBSD Investment Accounts - -
Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) 75,000.00 -
Other Transfers 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Total Transfers 37,775,000.00 20,000,000.00

Total Withdrawals 93,462,208.07 26,354,577.35

West Bay Sanitary District
Expenditures By Vendor

7/01/2023 to 01/31/2024

Total by Vendor Withdrawals
Withdrawals YTD FY 2023-24 January 2024

3B-10



 

 
Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 

 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
                                      AGENDA ITEM 3C 

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Bob Hulsmann, Operations Superintendent 

Subject: WBSD Operations and Maintenance Report – January 2024 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Basin PM 

Pipe  

Clean-ing

High Freq. 

PM Pipe 

Clean-ing

Un-Sche. 

Pipe Clean-

ing

WBSD 

CCTV 

Insp.

Pipe 

Patch 

Repairs

Open 

Trench 

Repairs

Pump Sta. 

PM

Pump Sta. 

Unsch. 

Repairs

SSO SSO 

 Call Sch Unsch. USA's

Month Miles Miles Miles Miles Qty. Qty. Qty. Qty. Outs PM PM

January 13.9 4.4 0.1 2.8 5 12 80 0 0 0 94 13 1 208

February

Yr to date 13.9 4.4 0.1 2.8 5.0 12.0 80.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 94.0 13.0 1.0 208.0

2024 Goals 120.0 50.0 n/a 45-50 50-65 90 n/a <10 < 4 n/a n/a n/a n/a

2023 Results 127.7 47.1 8.5 **45.4 52 94 821 0 0 2 832 85 11 3416

2022 Results 120.9 53.6 7.5 **40.3 **92 100 774 0 1 2 858 97 2 3161

2021 Results *123 *50 8.6 **46 **55 91 834 2 0 4 944 n/a n/a 2294

2020 Results 134.2 51.0 8.4 29.6 72 85 754 6 0 0 1012 89 5 2362

2019 Results 112.0 48.2 6.9 42.7 60 86 967 6 0 4 1063 75 33 2850

2018 Results 134.2 48.5 7.4 42.1 66 63 1256 6 0 4 1139 134 89 2525

Service Calls-  Unit 208

Cat. 1 Cat. 

2,3,4

 
 
 
* = Including  TOW 

**= Including LAH and TOW 

3C-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

3C-2



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 

 
 

   WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 3D 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Bob Hulsmann, Operations Superintendent  
 
Subject: Town of Los Altos Hills - Operations and Maintenance Report for Work 

Performed by WBSD – January 2024 
 

 

                   

Basin PM 

Pipe  Clean-

ing

High Freq. 

PM Pipe 

Clean-ing

Un-Sche. 

Pipe Clean-

ing

WBSD 

CCTV Insp.

Pipe Patch 

Repairs

Pump Sta. 

PM

Pump Sta. 

Unsch. 

Repairs

SSO SSO Service 

Calls

Month Call

Miles Miles Miles Miles Qty. Qty. Qty. Outs

January-24 1.0 1.3 0.2 1.0 0 4 0 0 0 0

February 1.8 0.3 0.3 0.8 0 4 0 0 0 0

March 0.8 0.9 0.0 1.1 0 4 3 1 0 0

April 0.0 1.6 0.1 1.0 0 4 0 0 0 0

May 0.0 1.8 0.2 1.4 0 5 0 1 0 0

June 0.7 0.5 0.0 1.0 0 4 0 0 0 0

July 0.0 1.3 0.0 0.1 12 4 0 0 0 0

*August 23 1.0 0.8 0.0 0.5 0 4 0 0 0 0

Sept. 0.7 1.0 0.5 0.8 0 4 0 0 0 0

Oct. 0.0 1.3 0.2 0.9 0 4 0 0 0 0

Nov. 0.4 1.4 0.0 1.0 0 4 0 0 0 0

Dec 1.0 1.6 0.0 0.9 0 4 0 0 0 0

** Yr to date 7.4 13.8 1.5 10.5 12.0 49 3 2 0 0

FY23/24Goals 10.6 14.4 n/a 8.1 n/a 52 n/a n/a n/a n/a 

* = August- Start of Contract 

Goal Total Remain

Pipe Cleaning 25 22.7 2.3

CCTV Inspection 8.1 10.5 -2.4

Cat. 1 Cat. 2&3s

 

 
  

3D-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

3D-2



 

 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 

                                                                                         WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 3E 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Bob Hulsmann, Operations Superintendent  
 
Subject: Town of Woodside Operations and Maintenance Report for Work 

Performed by WBSD – January 2024 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3E-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

3E-2



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 3F 

 
 

 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Fariborz Heydari, P.E., Project Manager 
  
Subject: Consideration Authorizing the General Manager to Execute the 

Quitclaim Deed to a Portion of a Sanitary Sewer Easement from 
West Bay Sanitary District to Pacific Peninsula Group, of 358 
Walsh Road, Town of Atherton, California 

 

 
Background 

The Board issued Class 3 Permit No. 1624 at the Regular Meeting of June 22 for the 
relocation of 260 feet of existing 6” sewer main within an existing 6’ wide sanitary sewer 
easement with a new 8” sewer main within a new 10’ wide sanitary sewer easement to 
be Grant Deeded to the District. At the Regular Board Meeting of December 13, 2023 
the Board accepted the new Grant Deed of Easement through 358 Walsh Road, 
Atherton.  
 
The new 10’ wide easement has been recorded, and in accordance with our agreement 
with the property owner, Staff now asks that the General Manager be authorized to 
abandon the portion of the existing 6’ wide easement within the property in conflict with 
the new ADU in the owner’s favor. 
  

Recommendation 

The Project Manager recommends the Board of Directors Authorize the General 
Manager to Execute the Quitclaim Deed to a portion of a Sanitary Sewer Easement and 
adopt the attached Resolution quitclaiming the Deed of Easement. 
 
Attachments:  Resolution ______ (2024) 

Quitclaim Deed of Easement  
 
 

3F-1



 RESOLUTION NO.                (2024) 
 
 IN THE DISTRICT BOARD OF THE WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
 
 COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
  
 ***** 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the District Board of the West Bay Sanitary District hereby 
authorizes the General Manager to Execute the Quitclaim to the attached Deed 
Easement from West Bay Sanitary District to Pacific Peninsula Group, a California 
corporation, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is hereby directed to place the 
same on record. 
 ***** 
 
Passed and adopted by the District Board of the West Bay Sanitary District at a regular 
meeting thereof held on the 14th day of February, 2024, by the following vote: 
 
 
 Ayes:  
 
 Noes:  
 
 Abstain: 
 
 Absent: 
 
      __________________________________ 
      President of the District Board of the West  
      Bay Sanitary District of San Mateo County,  
      State of California 
 Attest: 
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Secretary of the District Board of the  
 West Bay Sanitary District of San Mateo  
 County, State of California  
 

3F-2



QUITCLAIM DEED 
Page 1 of 2 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 

 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT   

500 LAUREL STREET 

MENLO PARK, CA  94025 

 

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 

500 LAUREL STREET 

MENLO PARK, CA  94025 

 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE ONLY  

 

 

QUITCLAIM DEED WITH RESERVATION OF EASEMENT 

 

 

The undersigned grantor(s) declare(s): 

Documentary transfer tax is $ 0 

(   ) computed on full value of property conveyed, or 

(   ) computed on full value less value of liens and encumbrances remaining at time of sale. 

(   ) Unincorporated area:  (X) Town of Atherton 

(   ) Realty not sold. 

 

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 

 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT, a public agency (“West Bay”), 

              

hereby REMISES, RELEASES AND QUITCLAIMS to  

                                                             

Pacific Peninsula Group, a California corporation, owner of said property. 

 

Any interest held by West Bay in that portion of land situated in the Town of Atherton, County of San 

Mateo, State of California, commonly known as 358 Walsh Road, Atherton, California, and 

designated in the Official County Records as Assessor’s Parcel Number: 073-202-100, and more 

particularly described and depicted in Exhibits “A” and “B” attached hereto and by reference made a 

part hereof (the “Property”).  

 

RESERVING AND EXCEPTING THEREFROM,  

 

ALL OF WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT’s interest in said Property by virtue of that certain 

GRANT DEED OF EASEMENT executed by Pacific Peninsula Group, a California corporation on or 

about November 7, 2023 and recorded as Instrument No.2024-007382 on February 6, 2024 in the 

Official Records of the San Mateo County Recorder, conveying a sanitary sewer easement in the 

Property to West Bay Sanitary District for purposes of relocating an existing sewer pipeline.  

 

 

 

3F-3



QUITCLAIM DEED 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

Mail tax statements to: Pacific Peninsula Group, 718 Oak Grove Ave., Menlo Park, CA 94025 

 

 

 

Date  _________________    

                                                                        __________________________________________ 

SERGIO RAMIREZ, GENERAL MANAGER 

         West Bay Sanitary District 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3F-4



3F-5



3F-6



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 3G 

 
 

 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Fariborz Heydari, P.E., Project Manager 
  
Subject: Consider Accepting Sewer Facilities Constructed Pursuant to 

Class 3 Sewer Permit No. 1624 for the Sewer Realignment for 
358 Walsh Road, Town of Atherton, California 

 

 
Background 

This permit was issued upon discovery of an easement encroachment from a newly 
constructed Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) at 358 Walsh Road in Town of Atherton 
(Town.) The ADU’s foundation and construction methods damaged the public sewer 
pipeline. A segment of the existing 6” public sewer main along the southerly side of the 
property was in conflict with the ADU’s foundation and was relocated and replaced with 
a new 8” sewer main. The new sewer main installed and construction work consisted of 
approximately 260 feet of 8” sewer main, removing one manhole, and adding a new 
manhole.  
 

Analysis 

The Board issued this Class 3 Permit No. 1624 at the Regular Meeting of June 22, 
2022. 
 
The work has been completed, inspected, tested, and approved by staff as being in 
conformance with District standards. The property owner has submitted a one-year 
guarantee for the work in the form of a maintenance bond. 
  

Recommendation 

The Project Manager recommends that the Board accepts these facilities and directs 
the General Manager to approve Class 3 Permit No. 1624. 
 
Attachments:  Class 3 Permit No. 1624 

Exhibit A: As-Built 

 
 
 
 

 

3G-1



 

3G-2



GUEST
HOUSE

GARAGE
LIGHT
WELL

PROPOSED POOL
RESIDENCE (UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

FF = 100.31 (MAIN FLOOR)
(UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

(UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

3G-3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

3G-4



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

 
 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 

From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager  
 

Subject: General Manager’s Report  

 

1) Administrative:     
a. The San Mateo County LAFCo Public Hearing was held on Wednesday, February 7, 

2024, at 2:30 pm. LAFCo upheld their decision to make EPASD a subsidiary district of the 
City of East Palo Alto.  

b. Bidnet Direct has been implemented and is now live. The first bids to be advertised on the 
new platform will be the Willow Pump Station Project and the Point Repair Project Phase 
II. The new bidding platform is linked to the new and old website. 

c. The District has three Board of Directors positions up for election in 2024. The three 
incumbents must submit paperwork to the county by August of this year. 

d. The District flows at the Menlo Park Pump Station are back to pre-pandemic levels. The 
flows for 2023 were 3.45 million gallons per daily (MGD) average compared to 3.46 MGD 
in 2019. This could represent an increase in Silicon Valley Clean Water O&M monthly 
charges.  

2) Finance:  
a. The District received a Solid Waste Surplus Distribution in the amount of $317,824.00 

from Recology for year 2022. Reconciliation of such accounts occur one to two years in 
the arrears. The 2023 surplus or shortfall should be distributed in 2025.      

b. Staff along with HF&H will bring the 2024 Sewer Service Charge rate study to the Board 
during the February 14, 2024, Regular Board Meeting.   

3) CIP Projects:   

a. Construction Capital Improvement Program (CIP): 

i. Ranger Pipelines submitted a revised construction schedule for the Bayfront 
Improvements Project. The underground pipeline work is scheduled to begin in 
March.  

b. Levee Improvement Project:    

i. Anderson Pacific has completed the first phase of the levee project and should 
begin phase II during the next construction season. 

ii. With phase I of the levee project being complete, staff will begin to ask for 
reimbursement from the Nation Fish and Wildlife Foundation grant.   
 

4) Information Technology (IT): 
a. Staff provided the Board with an update on migrating to the Cloud during the January 24, 

2024, Regular Board Meeting.  
 
 
  

4-1



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 

 
5) Operations and Maintenance:   

a. Collection System:  
i. Designated staff members were out in the field during the recent severe storms. 

We are happy to report that we did not experience any issues at our creek 
crossings and other related areas in the system.  
    

b. Pump Facilities:  
i. The Pump Facility Supervisor will give an update on the Private STEP/Grider 

Systems to the Board during the February 28, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.    
c. Training: 

i. Maintenance staff received Hazardous Waste training on February 5, 2024.    
    

6) Water Quality: 
a. Sharon Heights Golf and Country Club (SHGCC): 

i. The 2024 Operation & Maintenance budget for the recycled water facility was 
submitted and approved. The new annual budget is $671,950 per year or $55,996 
per month.     

b. Bayfront Recycled Water Facility (BRWF):  
i. The Recycled Water Committee met with the Project Management team on 

January 23, 2024, to review the Request for Proposal documents before they are 
sent to the qualified contractor. The RFP will be out in March of 2024.   

 
c. Woodside Recycled Water Facility (WRWF): 

i. The Woodside Recycled Water Facility feasibility study is complete and will be 
brought to the Board on March 12, 2024. Staff will seek reimbursement from the 
State Water Board grant that was awarded for the study.   

7) Fleet and Facilities:  
a. Vehicle Maintenance:  

i. The new Dump Truck is expected to arrive by late June 2024.   
8) Personnel: 

i. General Manager will be on vacation from March 28 till April 6, 2024. The Water 
Quality Manager and Operations Superintendent will be in charge in his absence.   

 
9) Upcoming Events:  

a. Next Regular Board Meetings: Wednesdays, February 14 & 28, 2024.    

10) Misc. Items:  
a. West Bay: The General Manager will update the Board on miscellaneous items related to 

District operations.   

b. Town of Los Altos Hills: The Town continues to replace the oversize manhole lids with 
standard lids that are more manageable to lift and maintain.      

c. Town of Woodside: The Pump Crew responded to a power outage at the Town Center 
Pump Station during recent storm events.     

 

4-2



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

 
 

 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager 
 
Subject: Workshop and Discussion regarding the Sewer Service Charge 

Rate Study for Fiscal Year 2024/25 
 

 
Background 

West Bay Sanitary District procured the services of HF&H LLC, who has agreed to 
perform a Sewer Service Charge Rate Study for FY 2024/25.   HF&H LLC is in the 
process of analyzing the proper rate structure to support the District’s Operation & 
Maintenance (O&M) and Capital Replacement needs and to meet O&M and Debt 
Service obligations for the Silicon Valley Clean Water regional treatment plant.  
 
Analysis  

From discussion on the HF&H analysis to date, the Board will be requested to provide 
policy direction on the potential sewer service charges for FY 2024/25. Using a rate 
model, HF&H will demonstrate the effects on revenue of projected rate levels in order to 
maintain operating and non-operating expenses, CIP projects, and reserve levels 
overall. 

 

Fiscal Impact  

There is no fiscal impact at this time, however implementation of new sewer service 
charges and/or connection fees would impact District revenues. A Proposition 218 
Notice would follow at a later date.  

 

Recommendation 

The General Manager recommends the Board engage in discussion and provide staff 
with policy direction regarding the sewer service charges for FY2024-25.   

5-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

5-2



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 6 

 
 

 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Robert Scheidt, Assistant Operations Superintendent  
 
Subject: Authorize the General Manager to Purchase a Mini Excavator  
    

 
Background 

The District has approximately 1422 mainline segments in easements out of 
approximately 5,300 line segments. When these segments need repairs from defects 
such as roots, breaks, collapsed pipe, or sags the inhouse Rehab Crew must hand dig 
these repairs. The work requires two to three crew members to hand dig and perform 
the repair over a two-day period. Sometimes the repairs take longer than two days 
depending on the length and severity.   
 
Over the past several years the crew has rented a mini excavator to make repairs more 
efficient. When a mini excavator is used most repairs can be completed within the same 
day.  
 
Staff has rented a mini excavator 12 to14 times from 2021-2023 for an approximate cost 
of $25,822. This includes the equipment cost and does not include the time to pick up 
and return the rental unit.  
 
Analysis  

The Board approved $60,000 to purchase a new 2024 Mini Excavator in the FY 2023/24 
Budget.  

Staff researched an Electric Mini Excavator, however, the $82,423 price for the unit was 
not justifiable particularly because it did not include the needed accessories and was 
not cost effective. The retail price for the basic diesel 2024 Mini Excavator is $39,643.00 
without options or extra attachments (see Bobcat quote.)  

The District has used Sourcewell to take advantage of a cooperative bid process and 
lower pricing on numerous occasions. The District received a quote through Sourcewell 
for a basic diesel unit in the amount of $30,949.60 ($33,783.28 including two trenching 
buckets) a savings of $8,693.40 from the retail price for the same unit (see Sourcewell 
quote.) 

Staff solicited two additional bids for similar equipment from Tri-West Tractor, Inc. and 
Peterson CAT. The Tri-West Tractor quote was $45,190.00 while the Peterson quote 
was $76,316.36.  

6-1



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 

Fiscal Impact  

Fiscal impact is $30,949.60 plus $25,699.77 for accessories such as Buckets, a 
Hydraulic Compactor, a Hydraulic Breaker Bar and a Trailer for a total of $56,649.37, 
The funds will be used from the Equipment Replacement Fund. 

Recommendation 

The Assistant Operations Superintendent recommends the Board Authorize the General 
Manager to Purchase a Mini Excavator and accessories.  

    

Attachments:  Bobcat Retail Quote 

   Bobcat Sourcewell Quote 

   Tri-West Tractor, Inc. Quote 

   Peterson CAT Quote 

   Bobcat Accessories Quote 

    

 

6-2



6-3



6-4



6-5



6-6



6-7



6-8



6-9



6-10



6-11



6-12



6-13



6-14



6-15



6-16



6-17



6-18



6-19



6-20



6-21



6-22



6-23



6-24



6-25



6-26



6-27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

6-28



        WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
  AGENDA ITEM 7 

 
 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager 
 
Subject: Discussion and Direction on the West Bay and Sharon Heights 

Recycled Water Facility 

 
A discussion will be held on the Sharon Heights Recycled Water Facility and other events 
related to the recycled water plant. The Board will have the opportunity to provide 
direction to staff and legal counsel.  
 
 

Recycled Water Facility Production Data: 

2020 Treated Delivered 

August 8.8MG 8.2MG 

September 8.2MG 5.1MG 

October 7.4MG 4.5MG 

November  5MG 1.4MG 

December 4.7MG .55MG 

2021 Treated Delivered 

January 4.8MG .23MG 

February 4.4MG .13MG 

March 5.9MG 1.8MG 

April 8.5MG 7.6MG 

May 9.3.MG 8.2MG 

June 9.8MG 8.7MG 

July 9.5MG 9.1MG 

August 9.4MG 9.0MG 

September  9.1MG   6.9MG* 

October 7.6MG    2.6MG** 

November 5.2MG 0 

December  4.7MG 0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 
 

7-1



 
 

2022 Treated Delivered 

January  4.4MG 97,000 gallons 

February 4.4MG 1.5MG 

March 6.6MG 3.5MG 

April  7.6MG 3.8MG 

May  9.2MG 7.4MG 

June 9.8MG 8.7MG 

July 9.6MG 8.1MG 

August  9.2MG 8.1MG 

September  8.6MG 6.7MG 

October 7.9MG 4.6MG 

November  5.9MG 310,000 gallons 

December  5.4MG 154,690 gallons 
 
 

2023 Treated Delivered 

January  5MG 0 gallons 

February 3.3MG 0 gallons 

March 3.5MG 0 gallons 

April  4.9MG 32k gals. Dust Control 

May  5.1MG 432k gals. Dust Control 

June  4.8MG 456k gals. Dust Control 

July 6.2MG 1.05MG Dust Control 

August  8.1MG 
2.7MG 

(+ 1.5 MG  Dust Control) 

September  8.4MG 
4MG 

(+ 1.04 MG  Dust Control) 

October 9.6MG 7.4MG 

November 7.7MG 3.7MG 

December 7.4MG 970K 
 

2024 Treated Delivered 

January  5.8MG 175K gallons 
 
 

*  Sharon Heights substantially tapered off their water usage for September which is the reason for the large 
discrepancy between treated and delivered. 
** Treatment was reduced in the second half of the month. Rain in late October and an irrigation equipment 
malfunctions caused water delivery to decrease.  
 
 

The following is a disclosure statement required for any document, written report or brochure prepared in 
whole or in part pursuant to the Finance Agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board for the 
West Bay Sanitary District Recycled Water Project - Sharon Heights:  Funding for this project has been 
provided in full or in part through an agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board. California’s 
Clean Water State Revolving Fund is capitalized through a variety of funding sources, including grants from 
the United States Environmental Protection Agency and state bond proceeds. The contents of this 
document do not necessarily reflect the views and policies of the foregoing, nor does mention of trade 
names or commercial products constitute endorsement or recommendation for use. 

 

7-2



        WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
  AGENDA ITEM 8 

 
 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager 
 
Subject: Discussion and Direction on the Bayfront Recycled Water Project 

and Status Update 

 
A discussion will be held on the District’s Bayfront Recycled Water Projects and other 
events related to the recycled water projects including financing, environmental review, 
design/build issues and grant applications.  
 
The Board will have the opportunity to provide direction to staff and general counsel.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 

 

8-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

8-2



            WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 9 

 
 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager 
 
Subject: Report, Discussion, and Direction on South Bayside Waste 

Management Authority (SBWMA) including the Solid Waste 
Franchise Re-Assignment 

 
The District’s representative to South Bayside Waste Management Authority (SBWMA), 
President Fran Dehn, will report on any pertinent items regarding SBWMA business. 
General Manager Ramirez will report and seek direction on the solid waste franchise re-
assignment.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 

 

9-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

9-2



        WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
 AGENDA ITEM 10 

 
 
 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager 
 
Subject: Report and Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) 

Plant 

 
The District’s representative to Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW), Commissioner 
George Otte, will report on pertinent items regarding SVCW Operations, CIP and 
Finance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024 
 

10-1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

10-2


	Agenda February 14, 2024
	3A - Minutes January 24, 2024
	3B - FAR January 2024
	3C - WBSD Operations and Maintenance Report – January 2024
	3D - Town of Los Altos Hills - Operations and Maintenance Report for WorkPerformed by WBSD – January 2024
	3E - Town of Woodside Operations and Maintenance Report for WorkPerformed by WBSD – January 2024
	3F - Consideration Authorizing the General Manager to Execute theQuitclaim Deed to a Portion of a Sanitary Sewer Easement fromWest Bay Sanitary District to Pacific Peninsula Group, of 358Walsh Road, Town of Atherton, California
	3G - Consider Accepting Sewer Facilities Constructed Pursuant toClass 3 Sewer Permit No. 1624 for the Sewer Realignment for358 Walsh Road, Town of Atherton, California
	4 - General Manager’s Report
	5 - Workshop and Discussion regarding the Sewer Service ChargeRate Study for Fiscal Year 2024/25
	6 - Authorize the General Manager to Purchase a Mini Excavator
	7 - Discussion and Direction on the West Bay and Sharon HeightsRecycled Water Facility
	8 - Discussion and Direction on the Bayfront Recycled Water Projectand Status Update
	9 - Report, Discussion, and Direction on South Bayside WasteManagement Authority (SBWMA) including the Solid WasteFranchise Re-Assignment
	Report and Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW)Plant



